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From: <kris@basindisposal.com>
To: <andyf@basindisposal.com>, <charlied@basindisposal.com>

Subject: PCA-OCC
Sent: Thu, 4 Mar 2021 18:29:28 +0000

| discussed this with Shane and we have Matt, Yoyo and Mike that will be on site for this location to handle
the hauls needed. | called Sam and the reason they have the increase in hauls is because for the initial startup
they have to make frequent stops for leaks or problems. Every time they stop they empty the vat. Once this
is running smoothly the number of hauls should go down. For now, | have an additional 5 hauls (this will give
them a total of 10 hauls scheduled) for tomorrow. Sam will also contact me tomorrow to let me know if
additional hauls are needed for Saturday and Monday.

| will keep you posted as | find things out.

Thank you,

Kris May

509-544-7706 direct line
509-547-2476 office
509-547-8617 fax
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